05/22/2017 BCADAD BOARD MINUTES

May 22, 2017

The BCADAD held its bi-monthly board meeting on Monday, May 22, 2017 at the Beaufort Office at 9:30 AM.

Present were: Sally Hitchcock, Ann Seppenfield, Linda Hoffman and John Coaxum

Absent: Charles Hammel, Worth Liipert and Fran Kenney

Guests: Paul Sommerville, Chairman of Beaufort County Council; Craig Helart, Civic Outreach Manager; Areatha Hamilton, BCADAD Treatment Director

The meeting was opened by Chairman, John Coaxum. Mr. Coaxum welcomed everyone and advised the attending Board Members that we did not have a quorum. At this time, the meeting was then turned over to the Director, Mr. Boyne.

Mr. Boyne greeted the Board and welcomed the attending guests. Mr. Boyne stated that the fees collected thus far represented the outside fee for service through April, 2017. That fee amount is \$210,491.65. Mr. Boyne continued by adding that he anticipates collecting between \$250,000.00 and \$260,000.00 by the end of this fiscal year. He stated that these fees are collected from our ADSAP programs, Adult Outpatient programs, IOP program, OBI program, HOPS, SCIP, Step UP program, AEP and Prep. Mr. Boyne told the Board that we are on track on our expenditures and he was not anticipating any shortfalls.

The Director advised the Board that the review of the County Plan is tied to Federal and State dollars and this is used to create a master plan. At this time, John Coaxum, Chairman of the BCADAD Board signed the Letter of Transmittal for submission to Beaufort County. This Letter of Transmittal is due on May 24, 2017.

Mr. Boyne stated that the requested budget for FY-18 is three percent (3%) less than last year. An allocation for CARF will not be needed until 2020. The total budget is 1.3 million. The cost factor for personnel may change due to the County Salary Study.

Mr. Boyne proudly announced that BCADAD had received our seventh (7th) consecutive three year CARF Accreditation . Mr. Boyne stated that the BCADAD staff continues to provide outstanding services for the community.

Mr. Boyne stated that the Department of Social Services and BCADAD contract for service deliverables for DSS client referrals and drug testing is going to have to be renegotiated. We originally had a three year contract for a Liaison Counselor who was the go between contact for our two agencies. This program has had good results and we have an excellent relationship between our agency and DSS. Mr. Boyne stated that there is going to be a big change as the state has contracted on a state level with Accupoint. Mr. Boyne said that there is a possibility that we could be a collection point, but that at the moment, we are no longer doing the UDS program under the state plan. We are keeping a list of Family Court referrals through our local DSS and we are billing them monthly.

At this time, Mr. Boyne turned to New Business:

Mr. Boyne stated that there is a Senate Bill #61 regarding the State Health Plan on the Senate Floor. Everyone is anxiously waiting to hear the outcome of this plan. If passed, it could have a very positive impact on Beaufort County employees and their health insurance.

Mr. Boyne announced that the job description for the position of BCADAD Director is due by the end of June 2017. Mr. Boyne stated that he anticipates retiring by the last day of August, 2017. Mr. Boyne continued by stating that Monica Spells, Assistant County Administrator of Civic Engagement and Outreach Division, and the BCADAD Board will review the top candidates for consideration.

Under Old Business: Mr. Boyne stated that there is a possibility that he could be utilized in the capacity as a consultant until County Council is satisfied that the position of the BCADAD Director has been successfully satisfied.

At this time, Paul Sommerville, Chairman of Beaufort County Council, spoke to the Board. Mr. Sommerville stated that due to an extremely busy schedule and traveling to Ohio, West Virginia and Kentucky, he has been unable to attend as many local meetings as he would like. Mr. Sommerville stated that the Opioid battle is real and far ranging. Medication Assisted Treatment will be necessary in the future. Various agencies have physicians on board. Charleston and Colleton Counties have a contract with a physician to receive medical intervention and be referred back.

Mr. Boyne thanked Mr. Sommerville for addressing the Board and turned the meeting over to the Chairman of the Board, Mr. Coaxum. Mr. Coaxum stated that since there was no quorum, the meeting was concluded. Mr. Boyne did state that the next Board Meeting would be on Monday, July 17, 2017 in the Bluffton Offices at 9:30 am.